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“Quarterpeck Farm”

By Dorothy S. Conard
Photography by George S. Peck

Mr. and Mrs. Adolph O. Schaefer have original deeds on the property, at 1351 Butler
Pike, which show that this home pre-dates 1781. This was originally part of a larger farm
owned by John Hallowell and Jonathan Davis which contained twenty-one acres of
ground and two messuages or tenaments. This was sold to Samuel Hallowell and his wife
Elizabeth in 1781. Samuel Hallowell was a tailor and a constable of Whitpain Township in
1791. In 1796 the property was sold to Aquilla Tool for 500 pounds. The deed states
“Aquilla Tool, being of the household of John Hallowell, moved here in 1796.” John
Hallowell had owned the property on both sides of Butler Pike and he retained the land in
Whitemarsh Township. In the Glass or Windowpane Tax of 1798, which was devised to
help pay for the Revolution, it shows that Aquilla Tool, whose property was listed as No.
99, was taxed eighty dollars for six windows and two windows on the third floor. A
property tax list of 1799 shows that Aquilla Tool owned a stone house 15 X 15, a log
kitchen 12 X 12, one log stable and seventeen acres of land. The present living room,
which has original floors, was the stone section and the present dining room is possibly log
covered with plaster.

In 1798, Aquilla Tool sold a little more than four acres to David Trexler and retained
seventeen acres of ground. By 1810, Aquilla Tool had died and Aquilla Tool, Jr., and
John Keyser were appointed by Orphans Court to sell the property. It was sold in 1811 to
Jacob Weber who sold the same year to Jonathan Deavs for 450 dollars. This deed states
the location of the property as “to the corner of William Greacy's land by land of John

Rex, etc.” Aaron Keyser was the Administrator of Deavs’ will when it was sold to Charles

Williams in 1850. The land was divided about this time since Silvester Jones bought the
house and three acres in 1854 for 1,050 dollars. Adjoining properties were those of Zorn,
Dutill and Rex. The estate of Silvester Jones sold the property to Katharine Burke in 1900
and, in 1917, Katharine Burke sold it to Joseph Fretz who sold it the same year to George
W. Boice. The next transfer, in 1927, was to Thomas Downing who operated a dairy farm
there. He had sixteen cows and sold milk and vegetables from a stand located in front of
the house.

When Mr. and Mrs. Adolph O. Schaefer bought the property in 1939 they renovated the
barn and cemented the floors to accommodate a two-car garage. The walls of the house
have been replastered and the floors, which were painted different colors, were sanded and
refinished. The improvements on this farmhouse have made it an extremely warm and
interesting home,
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Survey Code: 007 Tax Parcel/Other No.:_66 00 00565 00 8 Block-Unit #021-009
County: Montgomery (091 Municipality: __ Whitpain Township
Address: 711 Boehms Road

Historic/Other Name: ____ Quarterpeck Farm

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION:

This 6-bay, Federal style house consists of the main core with a rear cross-gabled addition.
All of the house is clad with stucco. The house has a large exterior end chimney on the left
gable end and an interior end gable on the right gable end. The roof is composed of wood
shingles and has a molded cornice. The windows are six over six double hung with shutters and
have a delicate molding profile. There are two roof dormers with gabled roofs which are frame.
The rear addition is a two story addition with a similar window treatment as the core. Off the
rear of this addition is a small one-story frame addition.

Associated resource: Barn (C)

Classification: Class L.



HISTORICAL NARRATIVE

“Quarterpeck” Farm
By Dorothy S. Conard

Mr. and Mrs. Adolph O. Schaefer have original deeds on the property, at 1351 Butler Pike,
which show that this home pre-dates 1781. This was originally part of a larger farm owned by
John Hallowell and Jonathan Davis which contained twenty-one acres of ground and two
messuages or tenements. This was sold to Samuel Hallowell and his wife Elizabeth in 1781.
Samuel Hallowell was a tailor and a constable of Whitpain Township in 1791. In 1796, the
property was sold to Aquitla Tool for 500 pounds. The deed states “Aquilla Tool, being of the
household of John Hallowell, moved here in 1796.” John Hallowell had owned the property on
both sides of Butler Pike and he retained the land in Whitemarsh Township. In the Glass or
Windowpane Tax of 1798, which was devised to help pay for the Revolution, it shows that
Aquilla Tool, whose property was listed as No. 99, was taxed eighty dollars for six windows and
two windows on the third floor. A property tax list of 1799 shows that Aquilla Tool owned a
stone house 15 X 15, a log kitchen 12 X 12, one log stable and seventeen acres of land. The
present living room, which has original floors, was the stone section and the present dining room
is possibly log covered with plaster.

In 1798, Aquilla Tool sold a little more than four acres to David Trexler and retained
seventeen acres of ground. By 1810, Aquilla Tool had died and Aquilla Tool, Jr., and John
Keyser were appointed by Orphans Court to sell the property. It was sold in 1811 to Jacob
Weber who sold the same year to Jonathan Deavs for 450 dollars. This deed states the location
of the property as “to the corner of William Greacy’s land by land of John Rex, etc.” Aaron
Keyser was the Administrator of Deavs” will when it was sold to Charles Williams in 1850. The
land was divided about this time since Silvester Jones bought the house and three acres in 1854
for 1,050 dollars. Adjoining properties were those of Zorn, Dutill and Rex. The estate of
Silvester Jones sold the property to Katharine Burke in 1900 and, in 1917, Katharine Burke sold
it to Joseph Fretz who sold it the same year to George W. Boice. The next transfer, in 1927, was
to Thomas Downing who operated a dairy farm there. He had sixteen cows and sold milk and
vegetables from a stand located in front of the house.

When Mr. and Mrs. Adolph 0. Schaefer bought the property in 1939, they renovated the barn
and cemented the floors to accommodate a two-car garage. The walls of the house have been
replastered and the floors, which were painted different colors, were sanded and refinished. The
improvements on this farmhouse have made it an extremely warm and interesting home.
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